
High Commission of India 
Colombo 

 
CORRIGENDUM 

 
 

Reference Tender No.  Col/DC/228/01/2018 dated 14 June 2020 for Construction of 3200 
Sanitation units/ Toilets in Batticaloa District. 

 

Bidders may note the following changes in the Tender documents: 

 
 

Note:  

Invitation for Bid clause No 22 :  
Bidders may note that they can bid for all packages but finally only a maximum of two packages 
will be awarded per contractor in case they are L1 bidders in more than two packages. 
 

 

No Item No 
Page 
No 

Queries, Clarification & Answers 

1 
BoQ Item No : 

06 
19 

Units & Quantity? 
Units - Sqr.meter , Quantity - 1.50 (Please refer the Amended 
BoQ Annexure – A and Amended Drawing Annexure – B) 

2 
BoQ Item No : 

08 
19 

The brand name for the necessary fittings to be 
installed? 
Prime cost for necessary fittings SLR 1,800/= (Please refer 
the Amended BoQ Annexure – A) 

3 
BoQ Item No : 

10 
19 

Specification for the type of door to be installed? 
Door type – PVC door  
Please refer the Amended BoQ Annexure – A and Amended  
Drawing Annexure – B 

4 
BoQ Item No :  

11 
19 

Thickness of cover slab? 
75 mm (Please refer the Amended BoQ Annexure – A and 
Amended Drawing Annexure – B) 

5 
BoQ Item No :  

12 
19 

Provisional Sum for Flark? 
Provisional Sum – SLR 1,500/= 

6 

       

Wall height of the toilet? 
Please refer the Amended Drawing Annexure – B) 

7 
Reinforcement details of roof? 
Please refer the Amended  Drawing Annexure – B 

8 
Details of Septic Tank? 
Please refer the Amended  Drawing Annexure – B 

9 

The roof beam & the plinth beam is present in the 
drawing, whereas not in the BoQ?? 
(Please refer the Amended BoQ Annexure – A and Amended  
Drawing Annexure – B 

10 
PCA Registration is required? 
Not required 

11 
ICTAD book expired? 
Attach renewal receipt for proof. 



 
Bidding Data :  
What are the information we should include in the Technical Bid document and Financial 
Bid document? 
Technical Bid documents – Refer the Bidding data Clause No (4.2), (4.3) & (4.4) and Bid Bond. 
Financial Document – Bid document (BoQ and Form of Bid). 
 
Invitation for Bid clause No 07 & Bidding Data: Clause No 20.1 : 
Bidders may note that the last date for submission of bids has been extended till 1500 hrs on 15 
July 2020 and the technical bids will be opened on the same day at 1530 hrs 
 
Note : Please incorporate the Annexure A & B instead of the previous Drawing and BoQ in the 
biding document. 
Annexure – A : Amended BoQ 
Annexure – B : Amended Drawing 
 
 
All other terms & conditions of the tender will remain unchanged. This Corrigendum will 
be part of the tender document. 

 
 



BILLS OF QUANTITES 

ITEM 

NO
DESCRIPTION UNIT QTY RATE AMOUNT

1
Clearing site including uprooting and removing  debris 

out site reservation 
item 1.00 -                      

2 Earth excavation in foundation and refill m3 1.36 -                      

3
Random rubble masonry in foundation in cement 

and sand 1:5 mixture and Rubble step for door area
m3 1.60 -                      

4
Block masonry100 mm thk mix cement and sand 1:5 

mortar in super structure
 m2 10.00 -                      

5

Lintel 100mm x 100mm cement concrete 1:2:4 (20) 

reinforcement with 2 Nos 10mm  for steel and 6mm strips 

at 200mm c/c rate to   including formwork

m 4.50 -                      

6

75mm thick floor cement concrete 1:2:4  20mm and rate to 

include 1:3 colourd cement rendering on floor area and 

750mm height wall area

m2 1.50 -                      

7

Plaster 16mm minimum thickness in 1:4 cement and sand 

to  internal & external walls with plinth plaster and all the 

plaster surfess should be  paint   

m3 17.00 -                      

8
Supply and fixing medium size squatting Pan with fitting 

and accessories ( Prime Cost Rs.1,800.00 )
item 1.00 -                      

9 Concrete slab (6'x6'x3'') as per the drawings item 1.00 -                      

10

Door type D1 size 2'-6" x 6'-2"  overall size Single shash 

PVC door With lock  as per the architect instructions with 

all necessary iron mongaries( Anton ,Damro national Pvc 

or eq)

nr 1.00 -                      

11

Allow for Construction of septic tank made with 3' dia 

precast concrete cylinder (04  nos) with two purporated 

cylinder and 3'' thick cover slab,3" thk mass screed for 

bottom  rate shall include 110dia PVC sewerage line & 

other component  as per the detail drawing & 

Specification(Including excavation, earth filing )

item 1.00 -                      

12 Allow Provisional sum for the Flark . 1,500.00              

13
16mm thk internal wall plaster with coloure cement 

render as directed
m2 3.00 -                      

TOTAL 

Construction Of 3200 Sanitary units under the grant of the Indian                      

Government ,towards improvement Of Public Health within the Batticaloa District

Provisional Sum



Client ,
Ministry Of Agriculture ,
Rural Economic Affairs,
Irrigation And Fisheries & Aquatic
Resource  Development

No. 689/2 Highlevel Road, Wijerama,

Nugegoda.

Tel : 0777 333041 / 0114 506 709

Email - cplusdesign@gmail.com

Chartered Architects, Quantity Surveyors, Interior Designers

DRAWING NO:- TO/INT/WD/2020

e s i g n (pvt) Ltd.

Construction Of 3400 Sanitary Units Under The Grant Of  The Indian
Government , Towards Improvement Of Public Health Within The

Batticaloa District
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CLIENT'S APPROVEL IS REQUIRED 
PRIOR TO ANY CHANGES TO DRAWINGS.
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FOLLOW CLIENT'S SPECIFICATIONS FOR 

SAMPLES, TEMPLATES, ETC. TO BE

PRIOR TO MANUFACTURE OF ITEMS.

TO BE DETERMINED FROM INTERIOR LAYOUT
PLANS, PRIOR TO MANUFACTURE OF SAME

SIDE RETURN AND PRATITION DIRECTIONS

SUBMITTED AS AND WHEN REQUESTED BY

TO THE REQUIRED FLOOR FISHES.

ANY DISCREPANCY IN THE MEASUREMENTS

CONTRACTOR TO TRANSPORT ALL FURNITURE

DETERMINE EASY TRNSPORT TO SITE

IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE

ALL DIMENSIONS OF FURNITURE TO BE
CHEKED PRIOR TO MANUFACTURE TO

/ SAMPLE UNITE  

CLIENT BEFORE MANUFACTURE FINAL PRODUCT
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Chartered Architects ,

Chartered Engineers

 Quantity Surveyors,Project managers &

 Interior Designers

FOR MOCKUP 
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GENERAL NOTE:

SETTING OUT DETAILS

FURNITURE LAYOUT SHOULD BE SET OUT AT 
SITE BEFORE MANUFACTURE OF SAME

REFER INTERIOR LAYOUT PLANS FOR 
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TOTAL FLOOR MARKING HAS TO BE DONE BY 
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22.01.2020
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CONTRACTER SHOULD GET THE APPROVAL 

e s i g n (pvt) Ltd.

N/S

Sanitary Unit Details

DRAWING NO

TO/WD/2020/01

No. 31/1 Wijerama Road, Gangodawila,
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